THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS
AUSTIN

DEPARTMENT OF
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

OFFICE OF THE BUSINESS MANAGER

July 31, 1940

Dre Forrest Ce Allen
Basketball Coech
University of Kansas
Lewrence, Kensas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I have just returned from a vacation to Mexico City, which
explains my delay in answering your letter,

I em not in a position right now to give you all the
information that I would like to regearding a place for you
to stay. I em todey getting prices from the air-conditioned
hotel in town end the air-conditioned tourist courts.

I have talked to Dean Nowoitny, who is in charge of the
housing progrem for the High School Coasches Association,

which will be held here next week, and he assires me
that he cen give you & nice accommodationes As soon as
I cen get additionel informeation regarding these different

pleces, I will let you know.

Trusting that you have had a pleasent summer, I am

Yours sincerely
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